

# TIAPA VICENTE

UX/UI DESIGNER - FRONTEND WEB DEVELOPER

With more than 7 years of experience in the graphic arts. I have developed skills to achieve what I am today; structural design, 2D and 3D design with AutoCad, branding, rebranding, UX / UI design, web design and layout, content creation for social networks, business brochure and stationery, SEO, Digital Marketing, video editing, advertisement design, creation of advertising campaigns and frontend web development.

 GASCUE, SANTO DOMINGO - RD

 VICENTETIAPA95@GMAIL.COM

 WWW.VICENTETIAPA.COM

 +1 (829) 509 8373

## SKILLS

Photoshop, Illustrator, Adobe XD, Premier, After Effect, AutoCad, Hype, HTML5, CSS3, JS, Wordpress, Figma, GWD, Git, PHP, SQL, NoSQL, JQuery, API, Google Ads, Facebook Ads, SEO, Mailchimp, Hubspot, Celtra, ResponsiveAds, Adobe Animate, InDesign.

## EDUCATION

### Technical Bachelo Degree in Civil Construction

U.E.D.P "San Juan Bautista" - Venezuela

### Web Master / Graphic Design

Escuela de Sistemas e Informática C.A - Venezuela

### English Lenguage

FundaUC - Venezuela

### Systems Engineering - Ending 2022

Universidad Bicentenario de Aragua

## EXPERIENCE

### Gyor International SA

Jan 2013 - Feb 2014 | Panama City - Panama

Graphic design, web design and product design.

### Davica CA

Feb 2014 - Jun 2016 | Barquisimeto - Venezuela

Graphic design, web design and development, content creation for social networks.

### Awine CA

Jul 2016 - Aug 2017 | Maracay - Venezuela

UX/UI Visual Design, web design and development, content creation for social networks, community manager and video editor.

### Theorem Creations INC

Sep 2017 - Aug 2019 | Santo Domingo - Dom. Republic

UX/UI Interactive Designer, web design, Ads design for (Amazon) and Celtra development.

### Phnx Studio LTD

Aug 2019 - Present | California - United States

UX/UI Sr. Visual Designer, web design and development, Ads design, Celtra development, content creation for social networks.

### VLD Digital Agency

Jan 2020 - Present | Santo Domingo - Dom. Republic

UX/UI Interactive Design, web design, content creation for social networks

TIAPA  
VICENTE

DISEÑADOR GRÁFICO UX/UI - DESARROLLADOR FRONTEND

## TRABAJOS RECIENTES

Oh! White<sup>®</sup>  
Premium



CELSIOR  
LABS

domuso



INGENIERIA  
LOSUNG



MAS  
MOVIMIENTO APOSTÓLICO SOBRENATURAL

D  
DORKA TORIBIO



UG TAXFINAD  
& GROUP

Dr. Génesis Tiapa

nt  
Dra. Noemí Tavárez

epiq  
acer

VD AGENCY

FASTENER

the  
sugar  
lab

PORTAFOLIO